Regular Council Meeting

Due to COVID-19 this meeting was conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us Meeting ID 897 3126 and Passcode: 846915.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks and City Attorney, Scott Horman.

Council Members: Jack Simpson, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Darla Buckhannon, Danny Finley, Ronald Eichhorn and Eric Seyer.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley with the correction of Shepard hooks will be allowed at the cemetery, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried.

Fence permits were presented for: Randy Dooley at 109 N. Third, Terry Wessel at 410 South Third and Amanda and Andres Chuhocua at 121 W. Clarman. Motion to approve the fence permits by Danny Finley, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. Motion Carried with Randy Dooley abstaining.

Police Department-Police Chief, William Sullivan advised that they are getting things ready for German Days. He advised that everything went well with the CPR Training. Chief Sullivan advised that he is attending the meeting Thursday at Benton in regards to County Sales tax to be put on the November 2nd ballot. Discussion was then heard. Chief Sullivan thanked those who assisted the elderly gentlemen who fell in the ditch at 5th & Gray on September 28.

Fire Department /Emergency Preparedness – Fire Chief, Sam Glency advised that he received a Safer grant and this is a four year grant. He advised that he ordered banners and table covers which will come out of the Safer Grant. He advised that they will be making a video with KBSI. The LED sign has been completed at the Fire Station. He advised that they are having a surprise party for Bob Sanders for his 50 years of service to the Fire Department on October 23, 2021.

The Judges Report for September 2021 was presented. Motion to approve the Judges Report by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried.

The City Clerk presented the following bills for approval: A T & T in the amount of \$802.97 and Republic Services in the amount of \$15,081.25. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

Monthly Bills were then presented. Motion to pay the bills by Randy Dooley, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simspon Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon **Danny Finley** Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

The Collectors Report was presented for September 2021. Motion to approve the Collectors Report by Eric Seyer, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. Motion Carried.

The City Administrator gave the Council the interfund loan forgiveness amounts for the last five years and explained this.

The City Administrator advised that the City received the Lagers valuation. He attached a brochure on steps to join and said he will be meeting with a Laegers representative to discuss this in detail.

The City Administrator advised that the Civic Ready is ready to be used.

The City Administrator advised that the Missouri Municipal League is having a Southeast Regional Meeting in Dexter on October 28, 2021. The topic of discussion will be the American Rescue Plan Act Funds.

Motion to have the 1st reading of Bill No. 2021-04, Ordinance No. 600.030 an ordinance Amending City of Chaffee Ordinance Number 600.030 an Ordinance Regulating Alcohol Beverage Licensure in the City of Chaffee, Missouri by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd ready by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. The Council polled as follows:

Absent Yes

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

Motion to have the reading of Bill No. 2021-05, Ordinance No. 340.110 an Ordinance Amending City of Chaffee Ordinance Number 340.110, an Ordinance Regulating All-Terrain Vehicles, Special Permits, Operation on Streets, Regulations, Violations, Penalty by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd reading by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley.

The Council polled as follows:

Yes Nο Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon

Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

Motion to have the 1st reading of Bill No. 2021-06, Ordinance No. 340.115 an Ordinance Amending City of Chaffee Ordinance Number 340.115, an Ordinance Regulating Utility Vehicles by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd reading by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

Motion to have the 1st reading of bill No. 2021-08, Ordinance No. 130.300 an Ordinance Amending City of Chaffee Ordinance Number 130.300 an ordinance Regulating Court Costs by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd reading by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

Motion to have the 1st reading of Bill No. 2021-07, Ordinance No. 340.116. An Ordinance Amending City of Chaffee Ordinance Number 349.116 an Ordinance Regulating Golf Carts by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd reading by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

The City Attorney advised that the Show Me Courts are supposed to up and running by November 1, 2021. He advised that the Court Clerk would be required to be available to work 30 hours per week.

The City Attorney advised that the City has a statute in place for unlicensed Vehicles. The City can change this if they wish. Randy Dooley advised that the focus was on inoperable vehicles. Discussion was then heard.

The Mayor advised that the City sold the Thorngate Property at 234 N. Main and received a check. He asked the council to consider A.J's. One Stop. Discussion was then heard.

Meeting was adjourned.	
Respectfully Submitted,	
Diane Eftink, City Clerk	Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.